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Your Ref: 186-1
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Karen Vaughey, o

Waste Management Licensing,
rﬂwmwmmmo Environmental Protection Agency,

PO Bex 3000,
LOGRL SOVERNMENT Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford.
7 PUAS ELY &

Re: Waste Licence application by Indgver Ireland in relation to a
BAILE ATHA CLIATH 2, BRE facility/premises at Ringaskiddy, Q,oré\{?ork

0 s\
\O

7 ELY PUCE QKQ $
DUBLIN 2, IRELAND Dear MS Vaughey’ OQ(\@\

We refer to your letter of ZAQ%HI 2003 in relation to the above-mentioned licence

application. OQ
Teileafén: +353 | 647 3000 6\0

This application has begﬁQ evaluated by the nature conservation staff of the Department
P of Environment and Eocal Government have we confirm that this Department has no
E@ apw@ealga e objection to the proposed licence from a nature conservation perspective.

Facuimhir: +353 | 662 0283

) Please acknowledge receipt of this and forward the relevant receipts / decisions to the
address below.

The Manager

Development Applications Section
Duchas The Heritage Service

7 Ely Place

Dublin 2.

Yours sincerely,

/éeaogk s&@n;(badt

Treasa Langford
Development Applications Section
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